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From: Matt Porrovecchio <mattp@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 5:02:30 PM

To: Matt Jensen <mattj@bigfork.k12.mt.us>

Cc: Alison Wallen <awallen@bigfork.k12.mt.us>
Subject: High School Tennis Coach Recommendations

Dear Mr. Jensen,

| would like to recommend the following coaches for the 2019-2020 spring sports season:

HIGH SCHOOL TENNIS

Zoe Bedford - Head Coach (pending paperwork)

Zoe Bedford attended High School in Seguin, Texas and attended University of Texas in
Austin. Zoe has not formally coached tennis but has been playing since the age of 9. She
played tennis in Atlanta Lawn Tennis Association (ALTA) for 11 years, 6 of those years at a
Semi-Pro level. Her playing time consisted of mixed doubles in the summer and winter, and
Ladies Doubles in the spring and fall. Zoe played in Montana in a USTA ladies group for 5
years, playing both singles and doubles. Her highest level ranking in USTA was 4.0 - 4.5. Zoe
is also the Bigfork High School Booster President and will have a Senior daughter on the tennis
team. She enjoys being around and supporting our high school athletes and will make a great
addition to our coaching team.

Hayden Condon - Assistant Coach (pending paperwork)

Hayden Condon is a 2013 graduate of Polson High School and is currently employed at Swan
River School as a middle school math teacher. Although he has never formally coached tennis,
he as been playing for nearly twenty years. Hayden was a varsity tennis player all four years of
high school. He has coached several other sports including legion baseball, middle school
basketball, and middle school football. | believe Hayden's background, experience, and skills
will make him a great addition to the tennis coaching team.

Mike Bonner - Volunteer Assistant Coach (returning)
Thank you for your consideration.

Matt Porrovecchio
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